DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Hlineage and Honors

417th MAINTENANCE COMPANY

Constituted 18 July 1942 in the Army of the United States as Company S, Ammunition
and General Supply Battalion, 304th Ordnance Regiment

Activated 12 October 1942 at Camp Sutton, North Carolina

Reorganized and redesignated 10 June 1943 as the 690th Ordnance Ammunition
Company

Inactivated 8 December 1945 at Camp Kilmer, New Jersey

Redesignated 30 June 1947 as the 417th Ordnance Ammunition Company and allotted
to the Organized Reserves

Activated 17 July 1947 at Minneapolis, Minnesota

(Organized Reserves redesignated 28 March 1948 as the Organized Reserve Corps;
redesignated @ July 1952 as the Army Reserve)

Inactivated 4 December 1950 at Minneapolis, Minnesota
Redesignated 24 November 1967 as the 417th Maintenance Company

Activated 31 January 1968 at Fairbault, Minnesota




417th MAINTENANCE COMPANY

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT
World War Il
Rhineland
DECORATIONS

None

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY: -
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